
 
From: Jeremy smith  
Sent: 20 April 2017 13:37 
To: Correspondence mail - LG 
Subject: Letter for Lesley Griffiths AM 
Importance: High 

 

Hello, 
 
Please find attached a letter for Lesley Griffiths relating to a site visit to our Gwynt y Mor 
offshore windfarm which is proposed on the 23rd June 2017. We would be delighted if Lesley 
could make it. 
 
<<Doc 15>> 
 
Kind regards 

Jeremy Smith  
Innogy Renewables UK Limited  
Head of Development Strategy 

Registered Office:  
Innogy Renewables UK Limited  
Windmill Hill Business Park,  
Whitehill Way, ,Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 6PB.  
Registered in England & Wales, Company Number 02550622.  

 

----------------------------------------------------------------  

This e-mail is provided for general information purposes only and does not constitute 

investment or transactional advice. For the avoidance of doubt the contents of this e-mail are 

subject to contract and will not constitute a legally binding contract. 

 

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential. If you have received this 

message in error or you have come into possession of it and are not an addressee, you must 

not use, copy, disclose or take any action as a result of the information contained in or 

attached to it. 

 

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify postmaster@npower.com and delete it 

immediately and permanently remove it from your system. 

 

None of the companies named below nor any other company in their respective groups on 

whose behalf this e-mail is sent accept any responsibility for losses or damage as a result of 

any viruses and it is your responsibility to check attachments (if any) for viruses. 

 

This e-mail may be sent on behalf of a member of these RWE UK group companies: 

Innogy Business Services UK Limited, company number 6052966 

Innogy Renewables UK Holdings Limited, company number 6451278 

Innogy Renewables UK Limited, company number 2550622 

Npower Group plc, company number 8241182 

Npower Limited, company number 3653277 

mailto:postmaster@npower.com


RWE Generation UK plc, company number 3892782 

RWE Technology UK Limited, company number 7056922 

 

Registered Office: Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 

6PB, Registered in England and Wales.  
 


